# Fair Board Minutes of the Proceedings

## - Final

Historic Courthouse 310 W 19th Street Cheyenne, WY 82001



Monday, May 2, 2022

6:00 PM

**Commissioners Board Room** 

#### **Call To Order**

#### Roll Call

**Present** K. N. Buck Holmes, Linda Heath, Troy

Thompson

**Excused** Gunnar Malm

## **Approval of Minutes**

This was approved.

1. Approval of April 4th, 2022 Meeting Minutes

<u>22 - 229</u>

<u>Attachments</u>: <u>MinutesoftheProceedings19-Apr-2022-10-39-01 Draft</u>

## **Reports**

2. 4-H Educator 22 - 230

Kristy Nagy - Laramie County 4-H members have placed very well at regional livestock and wool judging competitions.

May 6th LCCC will host a Livestock judging contest with Junior, Intermediate and Senior levels. Youth across the State will be competing. June 29th and 30th there will be a 2-day clinic at the Event Center at Archer Dirt Barn for Sheep and Goat exhibitors. Bree and Dawn Coxbill of Torrington will be presenting the clinic.

Horse Clinics and Certifications will begin May 23rd in the Archer Horse Arenas.

**3.** FFA Advisors **22 - 231** 

Brian Cox, Pine Bluffs High School FFA Advisor - FFA members attended a judging Contest in Casper and State FFA Convention at the Event Center at Archer.

Pine Bluffs FFA held their fundraiser Labor Auction.

Pine Bluffs FFA plant sale beings May 4th. Upcoming events, Safety Day, and Annual Banquet.

Tagging for Sheep, Swine, and Goats will be held May 15th, 25th, and 28th.

**4.** Staff **22 - 232** 

Nicholle Watkins, Fair Manager - Food vendor applications are still being accepted for this years' fair.

Fair staff will be assisting with the Sheep, Goat, and Swine tagging.

Nicholle and Dan traveled to St. Louis for a four-day seminar on Show Works. They felt the information provided was useful. There will be updates and program maintenance question updated in the next 2-3 years.

Pig Wrestling entries are open, the entry form is available on the fair website, laramiecountyfair.com

Dan Ange, Events Director - Uncle Fred's Catering is to be commended for feeding 1500 FFA youth and advisors three times a day during the recent State FFA Convention.

#### **New Business**

5. Wyoming Livestock Board Emergency Rule regarding HPAI

22 - 233

A copy of the Fair book is available on the Fair website as of April 1, 2022. Entry deadline is July 15th, two weeks later than in previous years.

Nicholle gave an Avian Flu update. Currently, there aren't any plans to cancel live poultry exhibits at the Fair this year. The State Veterinarian and State Livestock Board will be reassessing the situation in May. At the time of the Fair Board meeting the ruling regarding Avian Flu is "no live birds are to be moved in the State of Wyoming for 120 days", which would impact county Fair poultry shows across the State.

## **Adjournment**

### The meeting adjourned at 6:20pm

Next Meeting; Monday, June 6th, in the Commissioner's Board Room at 6:00 PM

#### **CERTIFICATION**

True and correct copy of the Minutes of the Proceedings for Monday, May 4th 2022. Approved by: K.N. Buck Holmes, Chairman